@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,
A Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman St. Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

May 24, 2021

Jim Guilinger

Standard Metals Processing Inc
3500 Washington Ave

Suite 200

Houston, TX 77007

Re: Wedding Bell Project (Rim Rock Area), File No. P-2021-010
Dear Mr. Guilinger:

On May 24, 2021 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your Notice of Intent
to Conduct Prospecting. Our initial review indicates the following item must be addressed before your
application can be considered filed:

1. Form 2 (Public File)
The application only contained Form 1 (Confidential File) however pursuant to Rule 5.1.2 (f)(ii)
both Form 1 and Form 2 must be submitted. Please complete Form 2 with all required information,
excluding any confidential information.

Please provide us with the information we have requested as soon as possible. If you have any questions
concerning our request, please contact us.

Sincerely,
7%

Lucas J. West
Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety

Cc: Travis Marshall, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist
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